

**LAWRENCETOWN SOURCE WATER PROTECTION PLAN  
COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Nov 9, 2017**

IN ATTENDANCE

Brian Reid	Melissa Roscoe	Phil Milo
Dawn MacNeill	Sean Ebert	Martha Roberts
Jane Baskwill	Jeff Hurlburt	

Brian Sturney & Tony Harvey send regrets.

Phil Milo called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.

**ADDITIONS TO AGENDA:**

- Update on Land deed to the Village

**MINUTES:**

Brian R. moved to approve the minutes June 8, 2017 as presented. Seconded by Jane. Motion Carried.

**CORRESPONDENCE:**

None

**REVIEW OF:**

Land Use By-Law

- No Progress.
- Land from the County has been deeded back to the Village. Village will now be able to deal with NS Power.

Protected Water Area Discussion

- Dawn asked if the edits to the draft were accepted. There were no objections.
- Need to add notify the water utility when certain herbicides/pesticides are being used. Workers within the water area will need to have written permission on site.
- We will send NSP a copy of the regulations every year and have them sign them.
- **Salvage Areas**  
Salvage areas are not permitted within the Protected Water Area.  
Dawn will get definitions on different types of salvage yards.
- **Pit Privies, vaults & on-site septic**

1. Currently under the act there in no notification required to install.

2. Installation shall not be permitted in Zone 1 and notification to the water works operator would be required in all other zones.
3. Must be constructed in accordance of the standards.

- **Other topics still to discuss**

- Transmissions lines, abandoned wells, PCB's, scrap metal & salvage.

#### Off Highways Vehicle Act

- Do this at the same time or after the regulations have been approved.
- Need to make sure the area is mapped
- Decision will need to be made on how the act is to be administered.

#### Next Steps –

- Dawn will be bring dump/compost regulations
- Dawn will bring definitions on salvage yards.
- Review SWPP Plan

#### **NEXT MEETING:**

January 11, 2018

As there was no further business to discuss Brian R. moved to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 8:37PM.

Respectfully Submitted by Melissa Roscoe